
 

 

 
 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 22 March 2023. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
Please can you give figures for each of the last 5 years ie 2018-2022 
 
•       Total live births 
•       Total still births 
•       Total intrapartum still births 
•       Total neonatal deaths to 28 days 
 
Please see attached document. 
 
•       Total preterm births (<37 weeks) 
 
Under section 12(1) of the FOIA, MKUH is not obliged to comply with an  
information request where to do so would exceed the appropriate limit. We estimate that  
the cost of locating and collating any relevant information and extracting the information to  
meet your request would exceed the appropriate limit of £600 specified in the Freedom of  
Information and Data Protection (Appropriate Limit and Fees) Regulations 2004 
 
•       Total maternal deaths 
 
Please see attached document. 
 
•       Total maternal collapses / cardiac arrests 
 
We do not currently report this data. 
 
•       Total postpartum haemorrhage >1.5l 
 
We can only provide data for 2022. 
 
•       Evacuation of retained products of conception (ERPCs) 
 
We do not currently report this data. 
 
•       Attendance numbers for early pregnancy clinics 
 
We do not currently report this data. 
 
•       Do you record covid-19 vaccination status in your electronic maternity records? 
 
We do not currently report this data. 
 
You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information 
Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright 



and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from 
Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the 
information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


